

Minutes for HIDDEN VALLEYS AMATUER RADIO CLUB

June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2014

7:00 PM – Southwest Health Center Conference Rooms A & B

CALL TO ORDER and INTRODUCTIONS: Attendees: 13  
MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING: Scott John/Larry  
TREASURER'S REPORT: Randy WV9T Last report: 5154.16, current: 4403.58. Pending bills

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Parliamentarian	Roy N9NUZ	Pictures of previous hamfest were passed around.
Newsletter	John KB9RYI	
Repeaters	Dick K9DLI	Repeater working. Lynne Lenny(?) busy, but will take 1 day to stack antenna.
	Mark NOWLU	
	Hap KC9BGA	Grant money – need to do a complete report on the repeater grant and submit it with thank you to Mound City Bank.
Education	David KJ4HYJ	
Field Day	Paul K9OT	
	Larry KC9CSQ	
Web Site	Scott	Excellent work, thx Dustin for help. Kent will add site and Facebook to the press letter
Nets	Kent K9ZMU	We can use someone for the last Sunday for the month (Hap, Nathan and Kent are already operating the others)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Ragbrai – July 26, 2014 – we've been invited to attend. Want to start at (7 - 7:30) wth breakfast and be done by 3:00 – free shirt (give Kent size) – it's in Guttenburg, IA. John (LMH) is handling it. First riders in by 8. Kent will be helping collect names. John's email is [Wa0lmh@alpinecom.net](mailto:Wa0lmh@alpinecom.net), phone 563-880-0811, or contact Kent.
- Transmitter hunt – August 16, 2014, pizza after at Uno's. \$5 AYCE.
- Follow up with thank you for grant Monday, Kent to Mound City Bank
- Hamfest is scheduled for June 28-29, with setup on Friday the 27<sup>th</sup> at 1pm
  - Property secured for the event (UWP lot across from Engineering building – Pizza before (12pm at Pizza Hut)
  - 2 Stations
  - 6 meter/2 meters/sideband
  - 2 tripods (dipoles)
  - 2 – 3 wire antennas
  - Who has the club radio; Randy, Larry? Kent has it.
  - Campus operators? Finals week made contact difficult
  - Kent as a spotlight guest for public radio program?
  - Kent to publish to paper
  - Possible flyers to schools
  - Facebook event
  - Authorized a portapotty rental (will be delivered beforehand)
  - Generator, tables, garbage can, barricades will be supplied
  - Nation will have the map
  - Verify Verifed Nathan will do computers
  - Mark will need to pull the comm shack – need to notify him.
  - A couple of tents will be needed (pop-up style) would nice to have two of these.
  - A couple of elected officials to be present?
  - Get a bulletin on the ARRL. – We are on the Field Day locator
  - Invite some youngsters

Minutes for HIDDEN VALLEYS AMATUER RADIO CLUB

June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2014

7:00 PM – Southwest Health Center Conference Rooms A & B

- About 5:30 July 8 – night of the meeting – Platteville Mining Museum.
- Discussion on kid ideas
  - Library
  - Channel 5
  - Boy Scouts

BUSINESS

Motion by MattScott/JohnPam